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January 7, 2022 

Delivered by Email & RESS  

Ms. Christine Long, Registrar  
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O.Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Long: 

Re: Generic Hearing on Uniform Transmission Rates-Related Issues and the 
Export Transmission Service Rate 
Change of Contact Information  
Board File No. EB-2021-0243 

We are counsel to the Association of Power Producers of Ontario (“APPrO”) in the above-noted 
proceeding (the “Proceeding”). Please be advised that, effective January 8, 2022, Flora Ho is no 
longer counsel to APPrO. Katerina Maragos will join me as APPrO's counsel for the Proceeding. 
Kindly update your records and the distribution list for the Proceeding with the following 
information: 

Katerina Maragos 
T  416.367.7280 
F  416.367.6749 
kmaragos@blg.com

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
Yours very truly, 

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP 

Per: 

John Vellone  
cc: David Butters, APPrO 

Parties to EB-2021-0243 
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